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To: Brent Tignor 
 Building Inspection Manager 
  
From: Mohamed Bireima, AICP 
 Planning Technician  
 
Date: November 6, 2013 
 
Project: First Choice Emergency Room   
 1291 W. Campbell Road     
 
 
 

In accordance with Chapter 21, of the Richardson Code of Ordinances, the site, 
landscape and elevation plans for the subject property have been modified as 
follows: 
 

1. Note the expansion of the existing building by a 47 sq. ft. to 
accommodate a new entryway along the north side of the building. 

2. Note the installation of shade structures over the parking spaces 
that are adjacent to the new entrances on the north and west sides 
of the building. 

3. Note the installation of a new transformer on the south side of the 
building, which will be screened by a live screen consisting of 
Willow-leaf hollies. 

4. Two (2) parking spaces will be eliminated to accommodate the new 
transformer pad. 131 parking spaces are required by code; and 
159 spaces are provided on site. 

 
Proper permits must be secured from the Building Inspection Department prior 
to commencement of construction.   
 
Please void the previously approved site and landscape plans, dated April 18, 
2008 and July 12, 2010, respectively, and replace with the attached revised 
plans. 
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Copy: 
   

Owner  
 Lou B. Cagle    
 Pavillion Park Center  
 7517 Campbell Road, Ste. 601  
 Dallas, TX 75248 
 icagle@jrblack.com 
 
Applicant 
 Peter Phillips 
 PMRG 
 2828 Routh Street, Ste 700 

Dallas, TX 75201 
pphillips@pmrg.com 
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